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Below is a scan of the bulletin published for the dedication of the monument 
 
 
 



 



 



 
The names on this monument are familiar to the residents of this area with  

descendants still on the rolls of Fairfield church today.  
 
 



  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
An early photo of the monument placed near the burial grounds of Christ’s Church 

at Fairfield (Fairfield Presbyterian Church) in 1909.   
This site has also been known as New England Town(e) and Cohansey (Cohansie).  


